
                      

City of Niagara Falls, New York 
745 Main Street, P.O. Box 69 

Niagara Falls, New York 14302-0069 

Office of the Mayor 

BAX____   MYLES____   TOMPKINS ____   ZAJAC ____   SPANBAUER ____ 

 

 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

 

DATE:  May 12, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Commercial Pumps for Center Court Pool  

 

 

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of American Rescue Plan funds allocated for the 

purchase of two (2) pool pumps for the Center Court.  

 

TO:  Saraceni Pools and Spas  

2444 Military Road 

Niagara Falls, New York 14304 

 

FOR: Pentair EQK750 7.5 HP Phase High Performance Commercial Pump  

Two (2 Quantity at $5295.00 each 

  

TOTAL COST: $ 10,590.00 

 

  

Funding for this project is available from American Rescue Plan Funds under the Treasury Guidance 

Expenditure Category 1.7 which is “Capital Investments or Physical Plant Changes to Public Facilities.” 

 

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named vendor in a form 

acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

       _________________________ 

       Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

 

 

       __________________________ 

       Anthony J. Restaino 

Funding Approval:     City Administrator 

 

 

_______________________    __________________________ 

Daniel Morello      Leeann K. Huey 

City Controller      Purchasing Agent 

         


